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TO: Hamburg Township Board
FROM: Chief Richard Duffany
DATE: May 1, 2025
RE: Agenda Item Topic: Police Officer Hiring
General Ledger #: N/A
Number of Supporting Documents: N/A
NEW/OLD BUSINESS: XXX New Business

Requested Action

e Motion to approve the hiring of Abigail Huck for the position of full-time police officer
effective May 6, 2025.

Background

On October 1, 2024, the Township Board approved the hiring of Abigail Huck as a full-time police
cadet effective January 6, 2025 and authorized the department to sponsor her in the police
academy. Cadet Huck has successfully completed the police academy and | am requesting that she
now be sworn in as a full-time police officer effective May 6, 2025.

Budget Impact

This full-time police officer position is included in the adopted FY 24/25 budget and in the
proposed FY 25/26 budget and will not have any adverse effect on either budget.
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Chief Richard Duffany
Director of Public Safety
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